

Accounting & Financial Women's Alliance

Ames Chapter

Accounting and Financial Women's Alliance Ames Chapter #158 Membership Meeting November 9, 2021

The monthly membership meeting was held November 9, 2021, at **Jethro's BBQ** in Ames with eight attendees in person and one virtual attendee. The meeting was called to order by President, Cheryl Carlile at 7:42 pm. Those in attendance were Cheryl Carlile, Carla Danielson, Annmarie Kurtenbach, Catherine (Kate) Mulder, Margaret Munson, Lisa Palmersheim, Kayla Sander, Cindy Sippel, and Jenny Sturgill. A quorum was present.

Minutes

A proposed amendment to the September minutes was printed in the November bulletin. Cindy Sippel moved and Kate Mulder seconded that the September minutes be approved as amended. Motion carried.

Treasurer's report

Cindy Sippel presented the Treasurer's report. The chapter has a balance in the general fund of \$7,012.84 and \$3,983.39 in the scholarship fund. Of the scholarship fund, \$3,600.00 is restricted for the Kathleen M Strum scholarship, leaving an unrestricted balance of \$383.39 in the scholarship fund. The Treasurer's report will be placed on file for chapter inspection.

A question was asked about the timing of dues receipts from National. Cindy will look at the dues report that is available from National.

Committee Reports

Membership: Lisa Palmersheim reported that the chapter has 17 members.

Programs: Jenny Sturgill asked whether future meetings should be held at Jethro's BBQ in Ames. Those attending indicated the venue is fine. Jenny will reserve the room for future meetings once Jethro's opens their 2022 calendar for reservations. The speaker for February has agreed to speak. She has speakers lined up for the rest of the year but not all are committed at this time. If members have suggestions for speakers and topics, please let Jenny know.

Cindy Sippel has agreed to host the holiday party in December.

Scholarship: Cindy Sippel reported that there were no applications for the Kathleen M. Strum Memorial Scholarship. There was one fine candidate for the Beverly M. Wandling Memorial Scholarship. The scholarship committee recommends one \$1,000 scholarship be awarded to Marissa Robinson. Annmarie Kurtenbach moved and Lisa Palmersheim seconded that a \$1,000 scholarship be awarded to Marissa Robinson for spring 2022. Annmarie and Lisa accepted a friendly amendment to the motion, adding that funds be transferred from the general fund to make up the difference if the unrestricted balance in the scholarship fund is less than \$1,000 at the time funds are to be expended. Amended motion carried.

There was a silent auction fund-raiser at the November meeting. Results of the auction will be reported at the next meeting. The silent auction will supplement the normal July/December fund-raising for the scholarships.

Old Business

a. National Dues Simplicity Subcommittee: Margaret Munson reported that the subcommittee met September 22 to continue discussions about the complexities of the current chapter dues system and to look for ways to reduce complexity and confusion. The subcommittee is seeking feedback from chapters about consolidating the dues rates for some member classes. The subcommittee suggested the following groupings: 1) regular and affiliate; (2) student, associate, and retired; and (3) emeritus at \$0 for all chapters.

The Ames Chapter has three separate 2021-2022 dues amounts for the six member classes: \$20 for regular, affiliate, and associate members; \$5 for student and retired members; and \$0 for emeritus members. The article in the bulletin incorrectly reported associate dues at \$5. National has been notified that a report they issued in September 2021 is inconsistent with the dues form submitted by the chapter in December 2020 for the current year. Discussion indicated that chapter members are fine with the dues structure of the chapter currently.

b. Chapter Dues for 2021-2022: President Carlile noted that chapter dues for the upcoming year are due at national by February 1, 2022, and this is the last regular business meeting before the due date. Kate Mulder moved and Cindy Sippel seconded that the chapter dues be the same as last year: \$20 for regular, affiliate, and associate members; \$5 for student and retired members; and \$0 for emeritus members. Motion carried.

New Business

No new business.

Announcements

Women Who Count 2021 Virtual Conference: October 18-22. Reduced rates end October 8, 2021. Kayla Sander and Kate Mulder attended some CPE sessions. Both said sessions were worth-while.
AFWA National Business Meeting: November 17, 2021, at 2 pm EST. Registration is open.
ISU Contemporary Issues in Accounting: Registration is open for the in-person conference to be held December 17, 2021.

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 8:16 pm.

Respectfully submitted, Margaret Munson Secretary